PAC Minutes: October 12, 2022

TEAMS called to order at 6:34 p.m.

Attendees: Erica R., Amanda D., Lauren S., Stacey B.

Regrets: Giselle O., Melanie C.

1. Welcome and Introductions

2. Election/Member Names to Stand

Chair: VACANT

Co-Chair: VACANT

Treasurer: Amanda D.

Secretary: VACANT

Fundraising: VACANT

Playground Representative: Melanie C.

Events/Entertainment: Erica R., Giselle O., Amanda D.

Members at Large: Stacey B.

- 3. Updates from Sub-committees:
 - a) Playground: Melanie will report each month on progress after meeting with the subcommittee formed of school staff, Kids Korner Staff, and PAC.
 - b) Fundraising/hot lunch: Sharing the role between school and PAC. Erica and Amanda will support organizing the Nov. Dec. hot lunches. Teachers to organize remaining 6 months to support classroom based field trips/budget subsidies.
 - c) Events: 1st event in later in November/early December ideas being considered
 - a. Trivia night
 - b. Movie night
 - c. Dance
 - d. Family fun summer event
 - e. Craft/Paint night
- 4. Treasurer Report: Same as last month. We have received a cheque from Mables Labels that will be reflected in November.

5. Principal Report

Principals Report: October 12, 2022

- 1. First field trips and clubs
 - a. We have participated in the divisional Cross-Country Run with our grade 3-5 run club students
 - b. Our school participated in the Terry Fox Walk in the community with Emerson School. We started with a virtual assembly, then met Emerson staff and students in Bunn's Creek to share messages of Hope on our large Terry Fox posters.
 - c. Our classrooms have been enjoying nature and learning outdoors these past weeks.
 - d. Builder's club and gym intramurals have also begun this month.

2. First Forest Friends activities

a. We concluded our week of learning supporting National Truth and Reconciliation Day with our first Forest Friends activity. Students were grouped into multigrade groups to listen to stories about reclaiming voice, complete a craft, and honouring those impacted by residential schooling.

3. Repairs on the school

- a. All of our windows have been replaced in classrooms and the library. We are waiting for the new glass in the two doors that were vandalized.
- b. Our roof seems to be fixed and the hole where the wasps were getting in seems to have been plugged.
- c. Room 54 continues to be remodelled with new shelving this past week.

4. Safety planning and implantation

- a. Our Hold and Secure safety plan worked exactly as practiced in past years. We were so proud of how well our students remembered the expectations and came inside the school when prompted by duty supervisors.
- b. We are working closely with our SRO and the WPS to ensure we are responding appropriately to the concerning behaviours of a community member who has been attempting to interact with staff and students.
- c. We will continue to monitor and adjust our plans as the situation changes

Meeting adjourned at 7:34 p.m.

Next Meeting November 8th: Virtual Meeting on TEAMS